## **Bradfield Combust with Stanningfield Parish Council**

Nicola Glading, Parish clerk, 6, Albert Rolph Drive Lakenheath, Suffolk IP27 9DA Tel: 01842 337488

Email: BradfieldCombustwithStanningfieldpc@outlook.com

Website: <a href="http://bradfieldcombustwithstanningfield.suffolk.cloud/">http://bradfieldcombustwithstanningfield.suffolk.cloud/</a>

## **AGENDA**

## The PRESS and PUBLIC are INVITED TO ATTEND THE BRADFIELD COMBUST with STANNINGFIELD PARISH COUNCIL MEETING to be held on 22<sup>nd</sup> November 2021 at the STANNINGFIELD VILLAGE HALL commencing at 7.30pm

2021/60	RECORDING OF MEETING	
a.	To establish whether it is the intention of any person to record the meeting.	
2021/61	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
	a) Council to receive apologies for absence: Cllr Walters	
	b) Council to consent to accept apologies received	
2021/62	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
a.	To receive Members' declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (as defined	
	by the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012)	
	where these Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:	
	a) Have not already been entered into the register and	
	b) Relate to a matter to be considered	
2021/63	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	
	Members of the public may speak about specific items on this agenda	
2021/64	UPDATES FROM COUNTY and DISTRICT COUNCILLORS	
a.	To receive an update from County Councillor K. Soons	
b.	To receive an update from the District Councillor S Mildmay-White	
2021/65	MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS held on 13th September 2021	
a.	To receive and agree the Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 13 <sup>th</sup>	PAPER 1
	September 2021 and to authorise the Chair to sign the same.	
b.	Business remaining from the meeting not on this agenda	
2021/66	MATTERS RELATING TO STANNINGFIELD VILLAGE HALL	
a.	Report on the replacement environmentally friendly heating system at the	PAPER 2
	Village Hall (joint project BC& S PC & SCA)	
2021/67	MATTERS RELATING TO THE ALLOTMENTS, STANNINGFIELD	
a.	To consider matters relating to the allotment access track: ongoing progress	
2021/68	MATTERS RELATING TO THE VILLAGE GREEN	
a.	To consider matters relating to The Green and the unmade periphery road	
	surrounding the Green: ongoing progress	
2021/69	MATTERS RELATING TO STREET FURNTURE, GRASS CUTTING & PUBLIC RIGHTS	
	of WAY	
a.	Update on the ideas for using the red phone box at Stanningfield	
b.	Update on the ideas for using the red phone box at Bradfield Combust	
	Update on repair of the bus shelter. Clerks report on details of SCC supply and	PAPER 3
C.	populate of repair of the bas sherter. Clerks report on actuals of see supply and	_

## **Bradfield Combust with Stanningfield Parish Council**

Nicola Glading, Parish clerk, 6, Albert Rolph Drive Lakenheath, Suffolk IP27 9DA Tel: 01842 337488

 $\textbf{Email:} \ \underline{\textbf{BradfieldCombustwithStanningfieldpc@outlook.com}}$ 

Website: <a href="http://bradfieldcombustwithstanningfield.suffolk.cloud/">http://bradfieldcombustwithstanningfield.suffolk.cloud/</a>

d.	Update on Bridleway 3, Bradfield Combust	
e.	To consider the grass cutting contract for 2022, to include the grass fronting	
	Chapel Road in the schedule	
2021/70	MATTERS RELATING TO THE PLAY AREA STANNINGFIELD	
a.	To consider the play area report 14 <sup>th</sup> October 2021	PAPER 4
2021/71	MATTERS RELATING TO PLANNING/ EMERGENCY PLAN	
a.	Review of the online BC&S Emergency Plan (deferred from last meeting)	PAPER 5
b.	Application DC/20/1398/FUL Appeal ref: AP/21/0032/STAND	WSC
	Proposal: 2 dwellings with dropped kerbs and parking	informed
	Location: 28 Beechcroft Stanningfield IP29 4RT	23/09/2021
	Councillors agreed "No comment"	
2021/72	FINANCE/ AUTHORISATION OF PAYMENTS	
a.	To consider/ approve the Accounts Payable November 2021	PAPER 6
b.	To receive the Quarter Two Accounts: Report of Income, Expenditure, Bank	PAPER 7
	reconciliation and budget for Qtr 2, April to September 2021	
c.	To consider the draft Budget for April 2022 to March 2023 and discuss the	PAPER 8
	precept that will be required (to be submitted to West Suffolk Council January	
	2022)	
d.	Confirmation of VAT refund for the year 2020-2021 of £1,682.16	
2021/73	QUEENS PLATINUM JUBILEE 2022	
a.	To discuss the idea of planting commemorative oak trees	PAPER 9
2021/74	CHAIRMANS ITINERARY and REPORTS	
a.	Chairman`s report (on the night) to include:	
	(i) Update on temporary cessation of Chambers bus service to the village	
	(ii) Lights at the Green	PAPER 10
b.	Councillor's reports (on the night)	
2021/75	EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION	
	To exchange any relevant information at the discretion of the Chairman	
	Confirm date of next meeting (scheduled for Monday January 10 <sup>th</sup> 2022)	
	March 14 <sup>th</sup> 2022	
	May 9 <sup>th</sup> 2022	
	July 11 <sup>th</sup> 2022	
	September 12 <sup>th</sup> 2022	
	November 14 <sup>th</sup> 2022	